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Briony Appletree

From: Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team Mailbox 

<licensing@hampshire.police.uk>

Sent: 21 September 2021 12:33

To: Licensing

Cc: Cohen, Robert (2849)

Subject: RE: Review of Statement of Principles - Gambling Act 2005

Categories: Briony

Afternoon 

 

Hampshire Constabulary have no issues with venues in Winchester City Council that operate with the benefit of the 

Gambling Act 2005 and as such offer no comment to the proposed Statement of Principles. 

 

 

Regards 

 

PC 2903 Brian Swallow 

Licensing Officer  

Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team 

Bishops Waltham Police Station 

Hoe Road 

Hampshire 

SO32 1DS 

 

Int: 4643390 

Ext: 02380 479578 

Mob: 07554 223646 

Licensing HomePage 

 

National Pubwatch South East Representitive  

 

brian.swallow@nationalpubwatch.org.uk 
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Briony Appletree

From: Hambledon PC <clerk@hambledon-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 September 2021 12:56

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Review of Statement of Principles - Gambling Act 2005

Categories: Briony

Good afternoon, 

 

Hambledon PC  supports the revised SoP and the changes it incorporates. 

 

B/w 

 

Joanna 

 
Joanna Tester (Mrs) 

Clerk, Hambledon PC 

clerk@hambledon-pc.gov.uk 

Please note that my working hours are as follows: 

Monday - 11.15am to 2.15pm 

Tuesday - 9.30am to 2.15pm 

Thursday - 10am to 2.15pm 

A further three hours worked flexibly throughout the week. 

 

 
 

 

On 21 Sep 2021, at 12:17, <licensing@winchester.gov.uk> <licensing@winchester.gov.uk> 

wrote: 

 

Good afternoon, 
  
Under the Gambling Act 2005, Winchester City Council is the licensing authority for 
gambling premises and activities in the Winchester district. The Council is required 
under the Act to update its Statement of Principles every three years. The current 
Statement has effect until 31 January 2022.  
  
The proposed Statement of Principles with amendments, intended to have effect 
from 1 February 2022 until 31 January 2025, is attached. If you require a paper copy 
of the draft document, please email licensing@winchester.gov.uk to request one.  
  
Prior to adopting the Policy, the Council is required to consult various agencies, as 
well as representatives of residents, businesses, and existing licence holders. Your 
views are sought as part of the consultation exercise. If you would like to comment 
on the Statement, responses should be submitted no later than 21 October 2021. 
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Briony Appletree

From: Belinda Baker, Clerk to Headbourne Worthy Parish Council 

<clerk@headbourneworthy.org.uk>

Sent: 13 October 2021 11:35

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Review of Statement of Principles - Gambling Act 2005

Categories: Briony

Dear Ms Appletree, 

 

Headbourne Worthy Council reviewed WCC licensing statement of principles at a meeting of the Council held on 

Monday 11th October. The Council had no comment to make on WCC proposals. 

 

Best Regards 

 

Belinda Baker 

Clerk to Headbourne Worthy Parish Council 

07770 406607 

Headbourne Worthy Parish Council only collects and uses personal information when it is necessary to deliver 

council services and to carry out associated legitimate business purposes, such as business administration and 

financial control. 

 

From: licensing@winchester.gov.uk 

Sent: 21 September 2021 12:18 

To: ParishClerks@WINCHESTER.GOV.UK 

Subject: Review of Statement of Principles - Gambling Act 2005 

 

Good afternoon,  
 
Under the Gambling Act 2005, Winchester City Council is the licensing authority for gambling 
premises and activities in the Winchester district. The Council is required under the Act to update 
its Statement of Principles every three years. The current Statement has effect until 31 January 
2022.  
 
The proposed Statement of Principles with amendments, intended to have effect from 1 February 
2022 until 31 January 2025, is attached. If you require a paper copy of the draft document, please 
email licensing@winchester.gov.uk to request one.  
 
Prior to adopting the Policy, the Council is required to consult various agencies, as well as 
representatives of residents, businesses, and existing licence holders. Your views are sought as 
part of the consultation exercise. If you would like to comment on the Statement, responses 
should be submitted no later than 21 October 2021.  
 
These comments will be considered by the Licensing and Regulation Committee at its meeting on 
8 December 2021, and it is anticipated that the final version of the Statement will be adopted by 
the Council in early 2022.  
 
Comments should be sent in writing to either licensing@winchester.gov.uk, or via post to:  
Licensing Manager 
Winchester City Council 


